
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Town of Mineral Springs  

Mineral Springs Town Hall 

3506 Potter Road S ~ Mineral Springs 

Mineral Springs Town Council 

Regular Meeting  

July 14, 2022 ~ 7:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered, and the Pledge of Allegiance will 
be recited.    

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  
 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 
 

A. Approval of the June 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 
B. Acceptance of the May 2022 Union County Tax Report  
C. Acceptance of the May 2022 Finance Report 
 

4. Consideration of Modifying the Interlocal Agreement with Union County for Tax 
Administration  – Action Item  
 
 
 

The council will consider approving the modification to the Interlocal Agreement with Union County 
for Tax Administration.  The modification is to Section 8 of the Agreement, the phrase “one and one-
half percent (1.5%)” shall be replaced with the phrase “one and one-quarter percent (1.25%)”.     
 

5. Consideration of a Resolution Requesting the Union County Board of 
Commissioners Deny a Rezoning Application for an RV-Trailer-Boat Parking Lot 
Along Henry Nesbit Road – Action Item 

 
 

The council will consider approving R-2022-03. 
 

6. Staff Updates   

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
7. Other Business 

 
8. Adjournment 



 

June 9, 2022 - DRAFT Minutes Book 23  Page | 110 

 

Draft Minutes of the  
Mineral Springs Town Council  

Public Hearing / Regular Meeting  
June 9, 2022 – 7:30 p.m.  

 
The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Public Hearing and Regular 
Session at the Mineral Springs Town Hall located at 3506 Potter Road S, Mineral Springs, North 
Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, June 9, 2022. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman 

Valerie Coffey, Councilwoman Janet Critz, Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, 
Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft, and Councilman Jim Muller.  

 
Absent:  None.   
 
Staff Present: Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin, and 

Deputy Town Clerk Janet Ridings. 
 
Visitors: None.  
 
1. Opening 
 

With a quorum present at 7:30 p.m. on June 9, 2022, Mayor Becker called the Regular Town 
Council Meeting to order.  

 Councilwoman Cureton delivered the invocation. 

 Pledge of Allegiance. 

2. Public Hearing – 2022-2023 Proposed Budget 
 

Mayor Becker opened the 2022-2023 Proposed Budget Public Hearing at 731 p.m. 

 Mayor Becker closed the 2022-2023 Proposed Budget Public Hearing at 7:31 p.m. 
 
3. Public Comments 
 

 There were no public comments.  

4. Consent Agenda – Action Item 
 

Councilwoman Critz motioned to approve the consent agenda containing the May 12, 2022 
Regular Meeting Minutes, the April 2022 Union County Tax Report, and the April 2022 Finance 
Report and Councilman Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, 
Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  Nays: None. 

5. Consideration of Purchasing a New Copier– Action Item 
   

Mayor Becker explained the copier purchase would be on this year’s budget as a Capital 
purchase if the council approves it.  Mayor Becker provided the council with a lengthy memo 
about the copier.  The current copier is nine years old and has about 250,000 copies on it now. 

Councilman Countryman motioned to purchase a new copier and Councilwoman Coffey 
seconded. 

Mayor Becker continued the memo included information on why a new copier was needed.  The 
example is the Council on Aging write-up, but it does not always do that.  There has been a lot 
of work on the copier from the service team. 



 

June 9, 2022 - DRAFT Minutes Book 23  Page | 111 

 

Councilwoman Critz asked if the motion needed to be amended to include the type of purchase. 

Mayor Becker responded he thought the council should just have the motion and Councilman 
Countryman can just reflect the price as recommended in the memo. 

Councilman Countryman amended his motion to include “the proposal as given by Carolina 
Office Systems for $7,293.13.  Councilwoman Coffey agreed with the amendment.  The motion 
passed unanimously.   Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  Nays: None. 

Mayor Becker mentioned he was looking forward to cutting the monthly copy [bill] into less than 
half; it will pay for itself in about three years based on that. 

6. Discussion of a Replacement Administrative Assistant/Deputy Clerk – Action Item 
 

 Ms. Brooks congratulated Ms. Ridings for being able to retire and spend time with her husband.  
Ms. Ridings final day with the Town of Mineral Springs will be August 25, 2022.  Ms. Ridings has 
been with the town for 11 years.  

 Ms. Brooks explained the town would need to hire a replacement and referred to her memo that 
noted in 2013, the town council gave her the authority to hire and fire the assistant.  Ms. Brooks 
asked if that would still be what would be done. 

Councilwomen Critz and Krafft confirmed “absolutely.” 

Ms. Brooks explained she was working on a job description by upgrading it and stated hopefully 
down the road she would put in more jobs to help her.  Ms. Brooks hoped to get somebody who 
could step in and be more of a permit technician and to help with code enforcement, after training 
takes place.  Ms. Brooks explained her thoughts were to start advertising for the position next 
week, by posting on Facebook and the website; possibly the Enquirer-Journal.  Hopefully, there 
will be some interest in the position and Ms. Brooks will be able to interview in the month of July 
and have somebody come onboard August 1st to allow time for training before Ms. Ridings walks 
out the door.  

Councilwoman Krafft suggested a UNC graduate of the program of planning if Ms. Brooks was 
interested in somebody helping her with the zoning and implementation of those types of things. 

Ms. Brooks explained she wanted to start this person with learning their job first and then maybe 
step into helping in those areas.  In addition, the position is so few hours during the week, it is 
not like somebody could come in and make a living. 

Mayor Becker noted it was truly a part-time position. 

Councilwoman Coffey asked if she understood Ms. Brooks correctly in saying she would be 
working on a job description and once it was finalized, she would bring it to the council to see it 
and help with recommending someone for the position.  First the council needs to understand 
what Ms. Brooks’ needs were, which would not be clarified at this meeting.   

Ms. Brooks responded yes, but if the council wanted to approve it [job description], it would back 
her up a little bit more.  Ms. Brooks explained she did try to get the job description ready for this 
meeting.  There are not a lot of things changing.  Ms. Ridings’ title was Deputy Town Clerk and 
Deputy Tax Collector, but the Tax Collector is out of the picture now.  A lot of the duties are 
staying the same, but Ms. Brooks was getting more descriptive in what she was looking for.  Ms. 
Brooks noted she did have a rough draft of the job description. 

Councilman Muller asked if it had to be a Mineral Springs resident.  

Ms. Brooks responded, “no”. 



 

June 9, 2022 - DRAFT Minutes Book 23  Page | 112 

 

Councilwoman Coffey commented the council did not need the job description for Ms. Brooks to 
go ahead and start her search, because she already had the ability to hire and terminate. 

Councilwoman Critz suggested that once Ms. Brooks finished the job description, she could send 
it to the council to get their unofficial feedback. 

Attorney Griffin commented if the council gave Ms. Brooks the authority to develop the job 
description, it would be a council decision matter and the council had given Ms. Brooks the 
authority to hire someone, but the job description should be approved by the council. 

Mayor Becker suggested the council could vote tonight giving Ms. Brooks the authority to approve 
the job description. 

Councilwoman Coffey motioned to give Ms. Brooks the authority to create the job description of 
which she will be looking to replace Ms. Ridings and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  
Nays: None.      

7. Consideration of Taylor and Son Landscaping Contract for Town Hall – Action Item 
 

 Mayor Becker explained the renewal for the Taylor and Son Landscape Contract would be 
increasing to $420 per month, which is up from $365.   

 Councilwoman Critz motioned to approve a $420 a month contract extension with Taylor and 
Son Landscaping and Councilman Countryman seconded. 

 Councilwoman Krafft noted that the contract said they will maintain the town hall, signs, and 
landscaping area and asked if that had been the case in the past. 

 Mayor Becker responded it had been and mentioned that was the sign at town hall, not the signs 
on Highway 75.  Taylor and Son Landscaping took up the plants and the town is waiting for them 
to come up with new plantings, but that is in their job description. 

 Councilwoman Krafft asked if it was only for the signs at town hall. 

Mayor Becker responded that the other signs were done by Ken Newell, which is a separate 
contract the town has had with him since those signs were put in back in the beginning.  Mayor 
Becker noted he needed to talk to Mr. Newell because those signs need some pruning.  That is 
not the Taylor and Son Landscaping contract. 

Councilwoman Krafft explained her thought was those signs [on Highway 75] do need more 
attention and she thought that was something the town could put into the contract with Taylor 
and Son Landscaping. 

Mayor Becker responded that was a different mission, but he would not mind having it all be in 
one if the town could get a good price.  Mayor Becker stated he was going to talk to Mr. Newell, 
who is semi-retired, and his son is doing a lot of the leg work.  If it is getting to be too much, Mr. 
Newell may want to give it up.  Taylor and Son Landscaping may be willing, but Mayor Becker 
could not speak for them. 

Councilman Countryman suggested the town could do that at a later point. 

Mayor Becker commented the contract could be amended any time if Taylor and Son 
Landscaping wanted to take that on and if that worked for Mr. Newell. 

Mayor Becker reminded the council there was a motion and second on the Taylor and Son 
contract for the town hall. 



 

June 9, 2022 - DRAFT Minutes Book 23  Page | 113 

 

The motion by Councilwoman Critz to approve a $420 a month contract extension with Taylor 
and Son Landscaping, which was seconded by Councilman Countryman passed unanimously.  
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  Nays: None. 

8. Consideration of the 2021-2022 Nonprofit Contributions – Action Item 
 

 Mayor Becker explained the four nonprofits sent summaries and he had provided the council with 
a memo showing what the council had given in the past.  Three of the nonprofits asked for a 
specific amount: Council on Aging asked for $3,000 (council has given $2,500 in the past); Red 
Cross asked for $2,000 ($1,500 was given in the past); Turning Point asked for $2,000 ($2,000 
was given in the past); and Catawba Lands Conservancy just asked the town to renew their 
sponsorship.  The council can fund the nonprofits however they would like up to the amount 
budgeted. 

Councilwoman Critz suggested increasing Council on Aging by $500, because the county is 
becoming more of a senior citizen county, as well as Mineral Springs becoming more of a senior 
citizen municipality. 

Mayor Becker noted the town did have the funding available and would be staying in budget as 
the council has vowed to do ever since they changed the policy on how the nonprofits were 
funded. 

Councilman Countryman motioned to approve the nonprofits as it was provided with the 
amended that the Council on Aging be increased to $3,000. 

Mayor Becker noted that would be a total of $9,000 for all the agencies combined. 

Councilwoman Critz seconded the aforementioned motion by Councilman Countryman.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  
Nays: None.  

9. Consideration of the 2022-2023 Budget – Action Item 
 

 Mayor Becker explained the town held the public hearing this evening and there were no 
comments from the public.  The budget is the same one the council saw at the May meeting, 
which was basically the same expenditures they saw at the April meeting; it has been a static 
process on the budget.  The ordinance number is O-2021-07 for $369,305.00 if the council 
chooses to adopt it. 

Councilwoman Coffey motioned to adopt the budget as presented on O-2021-07 and Councilman 
Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, 
Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  Nays: None. 

Mayor Becker noted there was not a tax increase, it remains 2.1% per $100. 

The ordinance (O-2021-07) is as follows:  

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH A BUDGET 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
O-2021-07 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, the following: 
 
Section I. Appropriations. The following amounts are hereby approved in the General Fund for the operation of the Town 
government and its activities for the fiscal year beginning 7/1/2022 and ending 6/30/2023, in accordance with a Chart of Accounts to 
be established for the Town: 
 

  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL GOVERNMENT:  $337,980.00 
 Advertising $1,800.00 



 

June 9, 2022 - DRAFT Minutes Book 23  Page | 114 

 

 Attorney $9,600.00 
 Audit $4,730.00 
 Charities and Agencies $11,675.00 
 Community Projects $22,500.00 
 Contingency $3,000.00 
 Employee Overhead $37,400.00 
 Fire Protection $12,000.00 
 Intergovernmental $15,000.00 
 Office and Administrative $162,571.00   
 Planning and Zoning $47,304.00 
 Street Lighting $1,400.00  
 Tax Collection $1,800.00 
 Training $3,000.00   
 Travel $4,200.00 
 
 CAPITAL:    $31,325.00 
 Capital outlay $31,325.00 
  
 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $369,305.00 
 

Section II. Estimated Revenues. It is estimated that the following revenues will be available in the General Fund for the fiscal year 
beginning 7/1/2022 and ending 6/30/2023: 

  Property taxes $80,905.00 
  Interest $600.00 
  Other income $600.00 
  Sales taxes $276,300.00 
  Vehicle taxes $7,400.00 
  Zoning fees $3,500.00 
    
 TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES:  $369,305.00 
 

Section III. Property Tax Levy. A tax in the amount of $0.021 per $100.00 of assessed valuation is hereby levied on property within 
the Town of Mineral Springs which was listed for property taxes in Union County, North Carolina as of January 1, 2022. 

 
 ADOPTED this 9th day of June 2022.  Witness my hand and official seal: 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Frederick Becker III, Mayor 

 
 Attest: 
 
 
 ___________________________________ 
 Vicky A. Brooks, Clerk 

10. Staff Updates  
 

 Ms. Brooks updated the council on the zoning violation on McNeely Road (the Donatos), which 
was turned over to Attorney Beaman, who was in the process of sending a [consensual] 
judgement so they could start making payments.  Ms. Donato had stated they do not have 
anywhere to put the vehicles, but they were hidden by trees, they cannot put them in the back 
yard, the home is in foreclosure, and they are supposed to be moving (Ms. Brooks has heard 
that many times before).  Ms. Brooks explained from what she had “gathered” (not confirming), 
the Donatos had a rent to own deal with the Johnsons and they were sending a payment to the 
Johnsons who were then not paying the mortgage company, so the home is truly in foreclosure.  

Councilwoman Critz asked Attorney Griffin if, at this point, the bank owns the house. 

Attorney Griffin responded there would be a public sale. 

Councilwoman Critz asked if there was a way to collect the money at the time of that transaction. 

Attorney Griffin suggested the town talk with their hired person. 

Mayor Becker commented the town was letting Attorney Beaman take it one step at a time. 

Ms. Brooks explained any further violations would be up to the town.  The Donatos have 30 to 
60 days to get out, but the question is “will they take all the stuff with them?”, that is up in the air, 



 

June 9, 2022 - DRAFT Minutes Book 23  Page | 115 

 

but whoever eventually ends up owning that property, the town would have to start the process 
again from square one if all the stuff remains.  

11. Other Business  
 

 Mayor Becker asked the council if they were ready to go back to their normal seats or if they 
wanted to meet the way it is now. 

 Councilman Countryman responded it was fine like it was. 

Councilwoman Cureton thanked everyone for their donations, which added up to $1,050, which 
had already been turned in for the Parkwood football kids. 

Mayor Becker noted that he and Councilwoman Cureton were proud to have attended the 61st 
Parkwood High School commencement exercises yesterday. 

Councilwoman Cureton added that she had donated $25 [each] to seven Parkwood kids that 
graduated.  

12. Adjournment – Action Item 
 

 At 7:59 p.m. Councilwoman Coffey motioned to adjourn the meeting and Councilwoman Muller 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft, 
and Muller.  Nays: None.   

 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. at the Mineral Springs 

Town Hall.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
             
  Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk  Frederick Becker III, Mayor  

















































STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
AMENDMENT  

COUNTY OF UNION 
 
 
 
 This Amendment, made and entered into as of the ____ day of ______________, 2022, 
by and between UNION COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of North Carolina, 
hereinafter referred to as “County,” and the TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS, a municipal 
corporation organized under the laws of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter referred to as 
“Town,” shall modify as indicated that interlocal agreement between the parties dated May 10, 
2012, hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement.” 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 

 WHEREAS, the County and the Town entered into an agreement pursuant to which the 
County, by and through its duly appointed Tax Administrator, lists and assesses municipal 
properties, both personal and real, for the purpose of levying ad valorem taxes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, the County also bills and collects delinquent 
municipal ad valorem taxes by methods set forth in Article 26 of Chapter 105 of the North 
Carolina General Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town compensates the County for the services provided in the 
Agreement on a percentage rate equal to one and one-half percent (1.5%) of the total amount of 
ad valorem taxes, penalty, interest, and fees collected by the County on behalf of the Town; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties desire to reduce the compensation percentage rate for County’s 
compensation under the Agreement from one and one-half percent (1.5%) to one and one-quarter 
percent (1.25%); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Town is willing to continue to receive the services set forth under the 
Agreement, and County is willing to continue to provide such services under the Agreement, for 
the reduced compensation percentage rate. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the parties’ continuing obligations under the 
Agreement and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do each contract and agree with the other as follows: 
 
1. In the first sentence of Section 8 of the Agreement, the phrase “one and one-half percent 

(1.5%) shall be replaced with the phrase “one and one-quarter percent (1.25%),” such that 
the first sentence of Section 8 shall now read as follows: 

 
The Town will compensate the County for the services provided in this 
Agreement on a percentage rate equal to one and one-quarter percent 
(1.25%) of the total amount of ad valorem taxes, penalty, interest and fees 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 464FF477-177F-497D-AEC0-00EEE7E49E52

Rick
Typewritten text
Agenda Item

Rick
Typewritten text
#____

Rick
Typewritten text
7/14/2022

Rick
Rectangle



 2

collected by the County on behalf of the Town in accordance with this 
Agreement. 

  
2. This Amendment is effective July 1, 2022. 
 
3. Except as herein amended, the terms and provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full 
force and effect.   
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, acting under authority of their respective 
governing bodies, have caused this Amendment to be duly executed, this the day and year first 
above written. 
 
ATTEST:     UNION COUNTY 
 
 
By:  __________________________  By:  ________________________________ 
        Lynn West, Clerk to the Board           William M. Watson, County Manager 
 
ATTEST:     TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
 
 
By:  ________________________  By:  ___________________________________ 
 
      Name & Title: ___________________________ 
 
 
      This instrument has been preaudited in the manner 
      Required b the local government Budget and Fiscal 
      Control Act. 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Finance Officer or Deputy Finance Officer 
      Town of Mineral Springs 
 
 
 
Approved as to Legal Form: BTI 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 464FF477-177F-497D-AEC0-00EEE7E49E52

Finance OfficerFrederick Becker



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

RESOLUTION REQUESTING THAT THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY DENY A REZONING APPLICATION FOR AN RV-TRAILER-

BOAT PARKING LOT ALONG HENRY NESBIT ROAD (CZ-2021-04)

R-2022-03

WHEREAS, the Town of Mineral Springs is a member of the Western Union Municipal
Alliance (WUMA), an organization that seeks to study, investigate, collaborate on, advocate for,
and promote regional issues affecting the municipalities in western Union County, including land-
use planning, transportation concerns, economic development, and other issues that affect the
quality of life of its members’ residents; and

WHEREAS, an important aspect of WUMA’s advocacy role is members supporting each
other when member municipalities have concerns about upcoming rezoning applications in Union
County that may adversely affect the interests of their residents; and

WHEREAS, a rezoning application for a 3.12-acre property identified as Tax Parcel ID
#06-231-001A located at the intersection of Henry Nesbit Road and Waxhaw-Marvin Road on the
border of the Village of Marvin may soon be presented to the Union County Board of County
Commissioners (BOCC) requesting a map amendment from R-40 to B-4; and

WHEREAS, the rezoning application proposes a parking and storage facility for RV’s,
trailers, and boats on the property; and

WHEREAS, the property is adjacent to low-density residential subdivisions and individual
large lots, some lying in unincorporated Union County and some in the Village of Marvin; and

WHEREAS, the proposed parking facility will not be compatible and not be in harmony
with the existing residential area; and

WHEREAS, the current county zoning on the property is R-40 which would allow
construction of approximately 3 single-family houses on the property, a use that would be more
in harmony with surrounding neighborhoods and properties than the proposed commercial
parking use; and

WHEREAS, the Union County 2014 Comprehensive Plan designated the area including
the subject property as “Single Family Residential”, described as “detached single family (~1
unit/acre)”; and

WHEREAS, the Union County 2050 Plan designates the area including the subject
property as “Transition Zone”, with the goal of “not approv[ing] ‘upzoning’” and instead deferring
land use decisions to the adjoining municipality; and

WHEREAS, the town council of the Town of Mineral Springs agrees with the Marvin
Village Council that the proposed rezoning could “pose a threat to the public health, welfare,
safety, environment, and property values either directly through the facilit[ies] themselves or
indirectly by causing changes to the subject property and the surrounding parcels; and

Agenda Item

#___
7/14/2022



WHEREAS, the BOCC is under no constitutional or statutory obligation to rezone any
property to a higher-intensity use; and

WHEREAS, the town council of the Town of Mineral Springs, as the governing board of a
WUMA member, wishes to support its fellow WUMA member Marvin in its efforts to protect and
preserve the quality of life of its residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of Mineral
Springs does hereby request that the Board of County Commissioners of Union County consider
the well-being, quality-of-life, financial security, and safety of existing residents and taxpayers in
the area of this proposed rezoning; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs does
hereby request that the Board of County Commissioners of Union County deny application CZ-
2021-04 to rezone this property to B-4 CZ and leave the current R-40 zoning in place on the
property.

ADOPTED this 14th day of July 2022.

________________________________
Frederick Becker III, Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________________
Vicky Brooks, CMC, NCCMC



RS-2022-06-02

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING UNION COUNTY CONDITIONAL ZONING APPLICATION 2021-04
(HENRY NESBIT REZONING)

WHEREAS, the Marvin Village Council’s purpose is to represent the desires of its residents and to serve as a voice for
the greater good of the community and support the same for neighboring municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Marvin is a member of the Western Union Municipal Alliance, which seeks to study,
investigate, advocate for, and promote regional issues affecting the towns in the Western Union County area, including,
land use planning, transportation concerns, economic development, and other issues that affect the quality of life of their
citizens; and

WHEREAS, CH Nesbit, LLC has submitted to the Union County Planning and Zoning Department a conditional
rezoning request from RA-40 to B-4 with conditions to develop a parking area for storing RVs, boats, and other vehicles;
and

WHEREAS, this conditional zoning request is for the property located at the intersection of Henry Nesbit and Waxhaw-
Marvin Roads (Tax Parcel ID: 06231001A) abuts the Village of Marvin municipal limits; and

WHEREAS, the Marvin Village Council recognizes that many Marvin residents are not in favor of this proposal and that
the proposed development puts a burden on the surrounding residential properties; and

WHEREAS, the proposed application would not be compatible or be in harmony with the existing residential area; and

WHEREAS, this proposed rezoning can pose a threat to the public health, welfare, safety, environment, and property
values either directly through the facility themselves or indirectly by causing changes to the subject property and the
surrounding parcels; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Marvin Village Council does hereby request that the Board of
County Commissioners of Union County consider the well-being, quality-of-life, financial security, and safety of existing
residents and taxpayers in the area of this proposed application; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Marvin Village Council does hereby request that the Board of County
Commissioners of Union County deny the proposed application.

Adopted this the 30th day of June 2022.

_________________________________________
Joseph E. Pollino Jr., Mayor
Village of Marvin

Attest: __________________________________
Austin W. Yow
Village Clerk & Assistant to the Manager
Village of Marvin







P:
\A

ct
iv

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\C

H
 L

an
d 

C
om

pa
ny

 L
LC

\H
en

ry
 N

es
bi

t R
d.

 B
ou

nd
ar

y 
Su

rv
ey

 2
11

59
\E

ng
in

ee
rin

g\
D

es
ig

n 
D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
ro

gr
es

s\
21

15
9-

SK
.d

w
g,

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
, 3

/1
3/

20
22

 1
1:

09
:2

6 
AM

, b
co

w
an

, 1
:1


	071422_tca
	060922_tcmd
	05_22_to_print
	TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

	Finance_Report_2205_MSPDF
	220714_Union_Co_Collection_Amendment_AGENDA_ITEM
	220714_Marvin_RV_Parking_Resolution_AGENDA_ITEM
	R-2022-03_Opposing_Marvin-Area_Parking_AGENDA.pdf (p.1-2)
	RS-2022-06-02 Opposing Union County CZ 2021-04.pdf (p.3)
	Revised site plan Henry Nesbit Rd-2022-03-13.pdf (p.4)
	SITE PLAN





